## **D.Prasetya**

+62 856 7983343 | h19hwind@gmail.com



### **Work Type**

More than three years of experience in graphic, web, and multimedia design. Have experiences in event organizing, making proposal design and producing yearbook of school, making short movies, using some IT Softwares for development, and Online Business (Netpreneur). Still learning to live up creativity and knowledge. Now I work as a freelancer. From January 2010, starting to be a Forex Online Trader.

## **Work Experiences**

# Multimedia Developer, Mobile Community Nusantara, Jakarta March 15<sup>th</sup> 2010 to present

I work at this company as a Multimedia Analyst especially at Flash Animator. I receive the project to make a Company Profile, and the final is DVD Interactives. That DVD containing Company Profile, Products, Tutorials, and another information about this company.

# Freelance Web Designer, IBS Super Cup 2009, Jakarta February 27<sup>th</sup> 2009

An event of Indonesian Banking School about futsal and basketball competition. Containing information about the events and news update.

## Owner, id-Fansub, Jakarta February 2009 to present

This is not a big company at all. I'm starting to be a translator just want to share with another fan of anime and j-dorama. Here I work lonely as owner, administrator, translator and uploader.

# Freelance Web Designer, YPR Hospital, Jakarta Desember 5<sup>th</sup> 2008

A site of Hospital which located in South of Jakarta. Containing schedule of doctors, information about facilities, profiles and room fee.

### Freelance Web Designer, Grinarea, Bekasi

#### October 2008

Grinarea is a Showbiz Mechanical and Construction + Pyrotechnic and Special Effect company. Simple, clean and nice design for preview portfolio of Grinarea's works. Preview photos and videos.

# Liason Officer (LO) - freelance, Active Indonesia Event Organizer, Jakarta August, 24<sup>th</sup> 2008

Work to guide the students of SMP Negeri 280 Jakarta to Giant supermarket's Humans Flag event. Six hundred people make a shape of Indonesian's flag to get a new record of MURI (Museum Rekor Indonesia).

## Freelance Graphic Designer, Courage Cahaya Utama, Depok May 2008

Graphic design work to create a design of wedding's photo album.

## Director of Graphic Designer, SMA Negeri 2, Depok January 2007 to July 2007

Managing team of Graphic Designer and create the layouts design of SMA Negeri 2 Yearbook 2007 (Lumiere).

## Member of OSIS (Organisasi Siswa Intra Sekolah), SMA Negeri 2, Depok July 2006 to July 2007

Event organizing work for Arts Event of School and Graphic design work to create a design of creative proposal, banner, poster, and variety of advertisement media.

## Freelance Web Designer, SMA Negeri 2, Depok August 2005

Just a simple design, use Photoshop, ImageReady and Dreamweaver as HTML editor. First time to design a website.

#### Formal Education

### Information Technology, Faculty of Computer Science

Binus University, Jakarta, DKI Jakarta, 2007 to present.

### **Senior High School**

SMA Negeri 2, Depok, West Java, 2005 - 2007

### **Junior High School**

SMP Negeri 3, Depok, West Java, 2002 - 2004

### **Elementary School**

SD Negeri Sukmajaya 5, Depok, West Java, 1999 - 2001 SD Pemuda Bangsa, Depok, West Java, 1996 - 1999

#### **Personal Data**

Full Name : Dimaz Prasetya

Place / Date of Birth : Jakarta / February 26<sup>th</sup> 1990

Sex : Male

Address : Jl. Bima I no. 88 Depok 16411

Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Indonesia

Religion : Islam

Interest : Trading, cinematography, anime, billiard, soccer

## **Computer Knowledges and Skills**

Photography, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe ImageReady, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Dreamweaver, 3D Studio Max, Ulead Video Studio, Flash and ActionScript 3.0 [Beginner], HTML, PHP, JSP, Cascading Style Sheet, Content Management System, Aegisub, MetaTrader, Streamster, Open Office, Microsoft Office, Windows and Linux Operating System. Proficient in both Indonesian and English reading, writing and speaking. Still beginner in Japanese reading, speaking and writing.